



Nicholas Hawkins

EIT

Senior Associate

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (717) 965-1079

Email: nicholas.hawkins@yaeservices.com

Locations

Baltimore, MD

Philadelphia, PA

Washington, DC

Biography

Nicholas Hawkins is a Senior Associate at YA Engineering Services with experience in forensics and a degree in Mechanical Engineering. His forensic engineering experience includes mechanical engineering, building inspections, testing development and implementation, 3D scanning/modeling and presentations, and vibration monitoring & analysis. He has a can-do attitude and is motivated to excel at any task required.

Credentials

- EIT | Engineer in Training
- OSHA 10
- HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial and Residential

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Sanibel Island Hurricane Relief | Sanibel Island, FL

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Associate | YA Engineering Services
- 2023 - 2024 | Associate III | YA Engineering Services
- 2022 - 2023 | Forensic Specialist | Charles Taylor Engineering Technical Services

Area of Practice

- Building Envelope
- Condition Assessment
- Litigation Support
- Non-Destructive Testing

Education

- University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown - Bachelor of Science - Mechanical Engineering - Johnstown - Pennsylvania

Licenses

- ET030345 - Pennsylvania - Engineer in Training